

Graduate Student Handbook Fall 2003

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Important Contacts		1
Important Websites		3
Theoretical Time Line for M.S. Students		4
Theoretical Time Line for Ph.D. Students		5
Registration Process		
Registration		7
Immunization Requirements		7
Residency Status		11
Student Health Services		11
Health Insurance (International Students)		12
ID Cards		20
Refund of Fees	20	
Vehicle Registration		20
Financial Support and Tuition Waivers		
Assistantships		23
Tuition Waivers		23
Grant Paid Tuition		24
Student Loan Office		24
Academic Details		
Student Conduct		27
Academic Standards		28
Grading System		28
Change of Grade		29
Student Progress Report		29
Performance of Students		33
Grievance Procedure		33
Transfer Credit		34
Copying Privileges		34

Enrollment Requirements		
Registration Requirements		36
Leave of Absence		38
Committee Appointments		
Appointing a Committee		40
Change a Committee Appointment		41
Degree Requirements		
Master's Degree Requirements		
Degree Requirements		45
Time Limits		45
Applying for Graduation		46
Thesis Defense		46
Submission of Thesis		48
Ph.D. Degree Requirements		
Appointment of Committee		50
Degree Requirements		50
Tools of Research		50
Comprehensive Qualifying Examination		50
Admission to Candidacy		51
Time Limits		53
Request for Dissertation Defense		53
Dissertation Defense		58
Submission of Dissertation	58	

FORMS ENCLOSED

Registration Proces	SS	
S	Sundial Registration Worksheet	8
	Registration Form	9
	Medical History Immunization Form	10
	Request for Change of Residency Status	14
	Schedule of Insurance Benefits	16
	Insurance Enrollment Card	17
	Insurance Agreement	18
	International Health Insurance	10
	Compliance Form	19
	Refund Request	21
	USF Parking and Transportation Services	
	Student Vehicle Information	22
	Student venicle information	22
Financial Support	and Tuition Waivers	
	Memo to Sponsored Program re:	
	Tuition payments	26
	1 divion paymonto	
Anadamia Dataila		
Academic Details	Change of Instructor's Condo	20
	Change of Instructor's Grade	30
	Master's Degree Progress Report	31
	Ph.D. Degree Student Progress Report	32
	Graduate Transfer Courses	35
	Reinstatement of Admission Request	37
Enrollment Requir	ements	
	Leave of Absence Request	39
Committee Appoin	tments	
	Graduate Student Supervisory	
	Committee Appointment Form	42
	Changes to Graduate Student Supervisory	43
	Committee	

Degree Requirements

Master's Degree	N	I as	ter'	s D	egr	ee
-----------------	---	-------------	------	-----	-----	----

	pplication for Degree accessful Defense of Masters Thesis		46 49
Ph.D. Degree			
	dmission to Doctoral Candidacy equest for the Dissertation Defense	55	52
Sa	ample of Defense Announcement		56
Sı	accessful Defense of the Ph.D. Dissertation	n	57
$\mathbf{A}_{\mathbf{i}}$	pplication for Degree		46

Important Contacts

Peter R. Betzer	CMS Dean	KRC 3109	x3-3940
Linda Kelbaugh	Administrative Assistant	KRC 3114	x3-1634
• Peter Betzer contact person			
Kent Fanning	CMS, Assistant Dean of	KRC 1107	x3-1594
	Administrative Affairs		
Ted Van Vleet	CMS, Director of Academic Programs	MSL 207	x3-1165
	and Student Affairs		
Nadina Piehl	CMS, Assistant Director of Academic	MSL 210	x3-3944
• Class Management	Affairs		
 Admissions 			
 Recruiting 			
• Student Advising and Information			
Desiree Woroner	Human Resource Coordinator	MSL 111	x3-1632
Lois Bryce	HR Assistant		x3-3942
• Marine Science personnel information			
• Time sheets			
 Appointment papers 			
• Payroll			
• PAR form			
Chris Schwint	CMS Budget Coordiantor and	MSL 112	x3-1048
• Grant questions	Office Manager		
• Signature authority			
• Petty cash			
• Department purchase approvals			
Terry Quinn	Chairperson of the Curriculum	MSL 218	x3-1658
	Committee		
Doug Myre	Computer Managers	MSL 119	x3-1119
Joe Vanderbloemen		MSL 119	x3-1190
• Computer problems			
 Passwords 			
• Email accounts			
Hope R. Botterbusch	Research Programs/Services	KRC 3115	x3-3934
• Assist with scholarship & grant sources			
• Fund raising			
Estella Bunch	Division of Sponsored Programs	KRC 3113	x3-1150
• Tuition payment on Grants			
• Grant questions			
Chad Edmisten	Graphics Manager	MSL 101	x3-1516
• Graphic design			
 Photography 			
 Posters, reproductions, slides 			
 Maps for presentations 			

Photo board			
Bob Jolley	Marine Science Director	MSL 103	x3-1633
Building key requests			
Office assignments			
Machine shop work orders			
College vehicle usage questions			
Boat policies			
Joan Hesler	Administrative Assistant to Bob Jolley	MSL 109	X3-1641
Florence Cole	CMS Receptionist	MSL 119	x3-1130
Paycheck distribution			
Mailbox information			
Photo copying information			
Department vehicle sign-out			
Room scheduling-Conf Room/KRC/			
Karen A. Steidinger Auditorium			
Betty Rahn	Accounts Payable	MSL 113	x3-1138
Nancy Holloway	Accountant	MSL 101A	x3-1018
Reconciling grant accounts			
Holly Peterson	Purchasing Associate		
Barbara Daugherty	Travel	MSL 136N	X3-3938
Tracy Christner	Florida Center for Ocean Science	MSL 208	x3-3931
Coordinator, FCOSEE			
Notary services			
Teresa Greely	Coordinator of Educational Outreach	KRC 2111	x3-3921
Florida COSEE Co-Director			
 Oceanography Camp for Girls 			
• GK-12 Fellowships			
Randy Maxon	Florida Institute of Oceanography	MSL 128	X3-1100
Tim Lane	Mailroom/Receiving Supervisor	POR 106	553-4145
Registrar's Office	Joyce Morin	BAY 102	553-4142
Cashier's Office	Sue Ryan	BAY 132	553-4107
Campus Police	Rusty Richmond	PSD 001	553-4140
Parking Services	Gale Mazzeo	PSD 001	553-4510
Office of Financial Aid	Jennifer Clarke	BAY 108	553-4128
Kelli McCormack-Brown	Interim Dean of the Graduate School	FAO 126	x4-2846
Janet Giles	Manuscript Consultant	FAO 126	x4-5220
Student Health Services		SHS 100	x4-2331

Important Websites

University of South Florida http://www.usf.edu

USF Graduate School http://www.grad.usf.edu

OASIS Registration http://usfonline.admin.usf.edu

College of Marine Science http://www.marine.usf.edu

Internal Page http://www.marine.usf.edu/Internal/

> Mailing lists

➤ Help desk

> Telephone list

> Internal documents

➤ Internal software downloads

Time Line for the Master's Degree

During the first year of study, students should:

- > plan a course of study
- > choose an area of research
- > choose a major professor
- > choose a committee

If the student is not already a resident of Florida, after twelve months of legal residence the student can apply for residency. When applying for residency, all documentation must be dated at least 12 months earlier. Therefore, the student should get the necessary forms from the Registrar's Office and look into the requirements immediately upon arriving at USF.

Students applying for graduation must apply within the first two weeks of the semester in which they wish to graduate (see the online academic calendar for specific dates).

The written thesis must be turned into the Graduate School no later then one week before the end of classes. Specific dates are listed on the Graduate School website.

Degree requirements must be completed within seven years.

Time Line for the Ph.D. Degree

By the end of the third semester, the student should:

- > plan a course of study
- > choose an area of research
- > choose a major professor
- > choose a committee

If the student is not already a Florida resident, after twelve months of legal residence the student can apply for residency. When applying for residency, all documentation must be dated **at least** 12 months earlier. Therefore, the student should get the necessary forms from the Registrar's Office and look into the requirements immediately upon arriving at USF.

Once all course work has been completed and no longer than twelve months after that time, the student must take the Ph.D. Comprehensive Qualifying Examination.

Two months before the Comprehensive Qualifying Examination is to be taken, the student should meet with his/her committee to prepare for the exam and plan an examination date.

The oral portion of the Comprehensive Qualifying Examination should be taken within two weeks of the written portion.

Once the student has successfully completed the course work and Comprehensive Qualifying Examination the student is admitted to candidacy.

All course work taken after admission to the Ph.D. program and BEFORE admission to candidacy must be completed within 5 academic years for those entering with a Master's degree and within 7 academic years for those entering without a Master's degree. After a student is admitted to candidacy, he or she has 5 academic years to obtain the doctoral degree.

Students applying for graduation must apply within the first two weeks of the semester they wish to graduate (see the online academic calendar for specific dates).

A draft copy of the dissertation should be submitted to the manuscript consultant at least 6-8 weeks before the end of the semester the student intends to graduate. This also should be done prior to the oral defense of the dissertation. Specific dates are listed on the Graduate Website.

When preparing for the Oral Defense, the Request for Dissertation Defense form (available either on the graduate website or in the Student Affairs Office) must be submitted to the Graduate School no less than two weeks prior to the scheduled oral defense that is at least six weeks before the end of the class. It is at this time that a Chair of the Examination Committee must be chosen.

Three weeks before the end of classes the student must submit a completed dissertation to the Dean of the Graduate School. Specific dates are listed on the Graduate School website.

REGISTRATION PROCESS

REGISTRATION

Dates, information and instructions for registration can be found on the USF Oasis website. http:\\usfonline.admin.usf.edu and clicking on **Oasis Login**. A copy of the Marine Science schedule is also maintained at the Receptionist's desk. A Phone registration is also available (see schedule of classes and Form 1), or you can register in person (Form 2). Before students can register for their first semester at USF, they must submit proof of immunization prior to registration. Drop/adds are processed during the first week of classes without penalty. Registration, which occurs after the scheduled period and during the first week of classes, will be considered late registration and there will be a \$100 late fee charged. All registration fees must be paid by the fifth day of classes, otherwise a \$100 late payment fee is charged.

IMMUNIZATION REQUIREMENTS

Upon initial registration at USF, anyone born after 12/31/56 must show proof of immunization:

- Measles (one dose: at 12 months of age or older, and in 1968 or later)
- Measles Boosters (2nd dose: at least 30 days after the 1st dose)
- Rubella (one dose: at 12 months of age or older, and in 1969 or later)

NOTE: Measles proof not required if born before 1/1/57. Acceptable proof of immunity (which includes health department records, doctor records or school records) must be received prior to a student's being permitted to register. Students can be exempted from this requirement for religious reasons. If registering by computer or telephone, proof of immunization must be submitted well in advance of registration. Proof of immunization can be presented to Records Office, Bayboro Hall 126. An immunization form may also be obtained at this location (Form 3). Inquiries regarding this policy should be directed to USF USF Student Health Services (SHS 100) Tampa, Florida, 33620 (Phone: (813)974-2331).

SUNDIAL REGISTRATION WORKSHEET 1. CALL If your last name starts with ***(813) 558-2000** A-G H-O (813) 558-2047 P-Z (813) 631-4458 If you are calling from Sarasota (941) 359-4500 2. Enter Selection Registration Register for Classes 3. Select Term Fall 1998 4. Enter 9-Digit Student ID Number 5. Enter 6-Digit Personal Identification Number TO REGISTER, ADD OR DROP: Use the selection below that applies. 6. To Register/Add Courses (See Important Note Below) Subject/Course Number/Section Days/Times Reference Number *#3 7. To Exit Register/Add Mode and Confirm 8. To Drop Courses (See Important Note Below) 9. To Exit Drop Course Mode and Confirm *#3

10. To Exit SunDial, follow the instructions for "Return to Previous Menu" until the option is given to "End Your Call".

NOTE: If you do not enter '#3' after a drop or add session, course activity will not be

confirmed, and any changes made will be lost.

	FORM 2	
<	University of South Florida Office of the Registrar REGISTRATION FORM DEGREE SEEKING STUDENT STATE EMPLOYEE DATE OF BIRTH SEMESTER GENDER	DO NOT WRITE IN THE SHADED BOX NEW D FSR D CONTINUING D Residency College, Major, Classification
L		Application has complied with Florida Admin. Code Chapt. 6C-6.009 (5)
So	ocial Security Number Mo Day Year Mo Year	Initials Date
NA	AME	
LO	CAL	
	DRESS Street Address City State Zip Code County	Telephone Number
	RMANENT	Volume (Valle)
AD	DDRESS	Telephone Number
IN	AN EMERGENCY	-
	TIFY: Last Name First Middle Phone Numbe	RELATION TO YOU:
		□ SPOUSE □ PARENT/GUARDIAN
	Street Address City State Zip Code	□ OTHER
1.	Are you a citizen of the United States?	
	Visa type (check one): ☐ F-1 ☐ F-2 ☐ J-1 ☐ J-2 Other	
2.	Ethnic Origin (Required by U.S. Department of HEW under Title VI of the Civil Rights Acts): (W) White (not of Hispanic Origin) (B) Black (not of Hispanic Origin) (I) American Indian or Alaskan Native	☐ (H) Hispanic
3.	Are you a qualified disabled person?	I indicate code here:
4.	Home Campus: ☐ Tampa ☐ St. Petersburg ☐ Ft. Myers ☐ Sarasota	☐ Lakeland
5A.	. Have you ever been charged with or subject to disciplinary action for scholastic or any other type of misconduct a	at any educational institution?
В.	. Have you ever been arrested or charged with a violation of law which resulted in probation, community service, a suspension of your driver's license or in a fine of \$200.00 or more?	jail sentence, revocation or
	If your answer to either of the foregoing is yes, you must submit a full, explanatory statement on a separate sheet undertake to expeditiously review your request for enrollment; however, your registration is conditional until the reresponses result in disciplinary action, cancellation of registration or invalidation of credits earned.	attached to this form. The University wil eview is complete. False or incomplete
6.	Are you on active military duty? ☐ Yes ☐ No	
7.	Are you the spouse or dependent of a person on active military duty? $\ \square$ Yes $\ \square$ No	
8.	Are you a veteran of the U.S. Military Service?	
9.	Are you taking/planning to take courses for teacher certification or recertification in this term?	
Г	COURSES	

COURSES					SEM. CREDIT HOURS	DEPART ADDROVAL OTAMO
REF.#	DEPT.	PREFIX	NUMBER	SECTION	HOURS	PERMIT APPROVAL STAMP
						•
					•	
				TOTAL		

STUDENT'S SIGNATURE/DATE

OVERLOAD COLLEGE APPROVAL REG. Rev. 196

MANDATORY FOR ALL STUDENTS REGARDLESS OF AGE MEDICAL HISTORY

Social Security Number:					
Last Name		First Name		Middle	
Steet Address		AASSA KRISTA SERIA KANANDA	Several for the Contraction of t	right describeration in the factor for the factor of the f	
City	S	State	Zip Code	de	
Phone Number	Birthdate			Age	
For which term are you applying? circle a term and fill in the year)	Spring	Summer	Fall	Year	49

Proof includes this form properly sampleted, stamped, and signed by your physician, OR, health department records, doctor's records, or school records attached to this form. Return to Student Health Services, University of South Florida, 4202 E. Foreter Ave., SHS 100, Tampa, FL 33620-

6750 (FAX #813-974-5888)

reverse side for complete immunization policy.

As a prerequisite to matriculation or registration, the State University System of immunity to MEASLES (Rubeola) and RUBELLA (German Measles). See of Florida requires all students born after 1956 to present documented proof

REQUIRED IMMUNIZATIONS PRIOR TO REGISTRATION.

IMMUNIZATION FORM

Florida Administrative Code Rule 6C-6.001(4) requires each student, prior to registration, to submit a medical history form, provided by the institution and

SIGNED BY THE STUDENT.

Please complete the following

Do you have any health problems or concerns of which USF Student Health Services should be aware?

If you wish to receive care for the above problems or concerns at USF Student Health copies of pertinent medical records as necessary. A complete health history will be Services, it is your responsibility to make a follow-up appointment and to provide ŝ obtained at the time of your first visit.

COMPLETE, SIGN AND RETURN THIS FORM TO USF STUDENT YOU WILL BE UNABLE TO REGISTER IF YOU FAIL TO YOUR SIGNATURE IS MANDATORY! HEALTH SERVICES.

immunity in fieu form			For office use only:
Date	for emergency medical treatment rendered to my minor child.	Date	
Student Signature	Medical Consent (for minors): 1 grant permission for emergency medical treatment including immunizations and hospitalization to be rendered to my minor child.	Parent/Guardian Signature	For office use only:

All documents submitted become the property of USF and will not be returned to the sender or forwarded to another institution.

Year

Day

Month

Year

Day

Month

Rubeola (Measles)

First Vaccination

Second Vaccination

INCOMPLETE FORMS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED!

ANY DOCUMENTATION LISTED BELOW MUST BE SIGNED BY A

PHYSICIAN OR AUTHORIZED HEALTH CARE PROVIDER AND

ACCOMPANIED BY AN OFFICE STAMP.

FORM 3

Year Second MMR Day Month Year First MMR Day Month

MMR (Measles-Mumps-Rubella) may be given instead of individual

Year

Day

Month

(German Measles)

Rubella

immunizations.

Office Address Stamp	be submitted as proof of	immunity in lieu of vaccinations. Copies of lab results must accompany this	
Date	ay also	opies c	
Physician/Authorized Signature	Positive titers (1gG blood tests) may also be submitted as proof of	nity in lieu of vaccinations. C	
Physic	Positir	immur	form.

Kubella liter	(German Measles)	Dav Year	
Kubel	(German	Month	
er		Year	
Kupeola litel	(Measles)	Day	
Ku	_	Month	
			•

RESIDENCY STATUS

USF is required to obtain documentation of 12 months legal residence and physical presence before a student can be classified as a Florida resident for tuition purposes. Any student seeking reclassification from non-Florida to Florida residency is required to file the Request for Change of Residency Status form (Form 4) and submit supporting documents to the Registrar's Office no later than the fifth day of classes in the term for which reclassification is sought. This form can be obtained from the Registrar's Office. All documentation to prove residency must be dated at least one year prior to the first day of classes for the semester which the residency change is submitted. The more common documents accepted as evidence for purposes of establishing residence are:

Florida Driver' License Florida Vehicle Registration Florida Title Florida Voter's Registration

Proof of purchase of permanent home in Florida

NOTE: In determining residency classification, students are either *independent students* (students more than 50% self supporting and not eligible to be claimed on a parent's federal income tax return) or *dependent students* (students, regardless of age, who provide less than 50% of their support *or* are claimed as dependents by their parents on their federal income tax return)

STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES

STUDENT CLINIC

The University Student Health Service (in Tampa) provides comprehensive health care for all students. Student Health Services functions as a walk-in clinic and maintains a day infirmary only. Students who are not registered for classes on the Tampa Campus will be charged a \$75 one time per semester fee to use this facility. This fee equates to the per credit hour fee that Tampa students have to pay and **is only charged when the facility is used**. It is very important to take your current validated ID card when you go.

HEALTH INSURANCE

Student health insurance plans are available through USF. Insurance is mandatory for all International students, but optional for domestic students. An example of the type of health benefits available is shown on Form 5. Student dental and vision plans are also available. Information and brochures can be obtained at the Campus Activities Center (CAC 124), or by calling Tampa 974-5407. Additional information is also available on the web: www.shs.usf.edu

HEALTH INSURANCE REQUIREMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

No international student in F-1, F-2, J-1, or J-2 non-immigrant status will be permitted to register or to continue enrollment at USF without demonstrating that he or she has adequate medical insurance coverage for illness or accidental injury. The insurance policy must include the following basic benefits:

- Coverage period: 52 continuous weeks.
- Basic Benefits: Room, board, hospital services, physician fees, surgeon fees, ambulance, outpatient service, and outpatient customary fees paid at 80% of use usual, customary, reasonable (UCR) charge after deductible is met.
- Inpatient Mental Health Care: 50% of the usual and customary fees with a 30 day cap
- Outpatient Mental Health Care: Paid at 50% of the usual and customary fees with a \$100 cap.
- Maternity Benefits: Treated as any other temporary medical condition.
- Inpatient/Outpatient Prescription Medication: Offers coverage.
- Reparation: \$7,500 coverage to return remains to his/her native country in the event of death.
- Medical Evacuation: \$10,000 Coverage to permit the patient to be returned to the home country for medical treatment
- Exclusionary for Per-Existing Conditions: First six months
- Deductible: \$50 per occurrence if treatment is rendered at a State University System Student Health Center; \$100 per occurrence if treatment is not rendered at the Student Health Center.
- Aggregate Cap: \$200,000 per occurrence

Prior to registration, you must either (1) purchase the International Student Health Insurance provided by the University, or (2) submit the Insurance Agreement Form (Form 6) to the Student Health Services Center. If you do not purchase insurance through USF, you must submit (prior to the 5th day of classes) the International Student Health Insurance Compliance Form (Form 6). If these requirements are not met by the 5th day of classes your registration will be cancelled.

Only policies offered by insurers licensed and authorized to write health insurance by the Florida Department of Insurance will be accepted. The insurance policy and the premium rate should also have Florida Department of Insurance approval.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

State University System of Florida Request for Change of Residency Status

If you believe you qualify as a Florida resident for tuition purposes, complete this form, attach copies of all requested documentation, and submit the package no later than the end of the first week of classes in the term for which you seek reclassification. Original documentation must be available for review. Additional documentation other than what is described may be required by the University.

A Florida resident for tuition purposes is a person who has or a dependent person whose parent or legal guardian has established and maintained legal residence in Florida for at least 12 months. Other persons not meeting the 12 month legal residence requirement may be classified as Florida residents for tuition purposes in Florida only if they fall within one of the limited special categories authorized by the Florida Legislature and the Board of Regents. All other persons are ineligible for classification as a Florida "resident for tuition purposes".

PLEASE NOTE:

- PLEASE NOTE:
 To qualify as a Florida resident for tuition purposes you must be a U.S. citizen, permanent resident alien, or a legal alien granted indefinite stay by the INS.
 Documents supporting the establishment of legal residence must be dated, issued, or filed 12 months before the first day of classes of the term for which reclassification is sought. All documentation is subject to verification.
 Living in or attending school in Florida will not in itself establish legal residence.
 Students who depend on out-of-state parents for support are presumed to be legal residents of the same state as their parents.

- Residence in Florida must be for the purpose of establishing a permanent home and not merely incident to enrollment at an institution of higher education.

By Date	Residency Code
OFFICE USE ONLY Action Taken APPROVED	DENIED Effective, 20
status is approved, you may contact the Office of Finance & Accounting	
Signature of the clai	
I understand that a false statement in this affidavit will subject me to penalties	for making a false statement pursuant to 837.06, Florida Statute.
of my intention to make Florida my permanent home, I have supplied certain do under the exception provision checked above.	swear or affirm that I have been or will be a Florida resident and domiciliary for the preceding 12 Florida is the state where I live, remain, and to which I expect to return when I leave. As evidence cuments which show that I began establishing my domicile at least 12 months ago or that I qualify
AFFIDAVIT STATE OF FLORIDA	
Name of person claiming Florida residency	Relationship to Student
Student's Telephone Number	Student's Birth date
Student's Permanent Address (Street/City/State/Zip Code)	
Name of Student	
Person claiming residency should complete this section in fu Term for which residency change is requested:	
have maintained a domicile in Florida for at least 12 months. (Required documentation and proof of residency status.) 1 am part of the Latin American/Caribbean Scholarship program. (Required: Copy of scholarship papers.)	ay and dit INS I am a McKnight Fellowship recipient. (Required: Verification from graduate studies.)
Florida resident for tuition purposes. I abandoned my Florida domici than 12 months ago and am now re-establishing Florida legal reside According to the United States Immigration and Naturalization Service a permanent resident alien or other legal alien granted indefinite sta	nce. for the purpose of job-related law enforcement or corrections training (Required: Copy of employment verification.)
voter registration, driver license, and vehicle registration.) 1 was previously enrolled at a Florida state institution and classifie	graduate student. (Required: Certification letter from State Coordinator.) d as a I am a full-time employee of a state agency or political subdivision of the
dependency.) I am married to a person who has maintained legal residence in Flori at least 12 months. I have now established legal residence and intend to Florida my permanent home. (Required: Copy of marriage license, sp	months of college at the FSU Panama Canal Branch, or I am the student's spouse or dependent child. (Required: Copy of marriage license or proof dependency.)
I am a dependent person who has resided for five years with an adult re other than my parent/legal guardian, and my relative has maintained residence in Florida for at least 12 months. (Required: Copy of most tax return on which you were claimed as a dependent or other present the property of the present of the prese	l legal 1 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 1 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Pre-Paid Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the Florida Post recent 2 am a qualified beneficiary under the terms of the terms
I am a dependent person and my parent/legal guardian has maintained residence in Florida for at least 12 months. (Required: Copy of most tax return on which you were claimed as a dependent or other produced dependency.)	recent por of a m a full-time instructional or administrative employee of a Florida public school, community college, or institution of higher education, or I am the employee's spouse or dependent child. (Required: Copy of employmen verification)
I am an independent person and have maintained legal residence in F for at least 12 months.	in Florida on active military duty pursuant to military orders, or whose home of record is Florida, or I am a member's spouse or dependent child
	cumentation may be requested to establish dependence/independence. port is provided by another as defined by the IRS.
ATTACH CO	PIES OF DOCUMENTATION

FORM 4 (cont.)

If student is under 25 years of age, list parents' complete name and address:

Name: Last	First	Middle
Street Address		
City	State	Zip Code
If parents reside outside the state of Florid tax returns, proof of student's personal in		us must be provided. Such proof might include most recent
	DOCUMENTATION	
CLAIMANT: Indicate which of the following are appropriate.	plicable, describe documentation, note issue or e	effective dates, states of origin or location and attach
1. Home/property Ownership:		
2. Professional/Occupational License:		
3. Employment/permanent Job Officer:		
4. Organizational Membership:		
5. Family Ties:		
8. Incorporation:		
9. Residence during periods of non-enrol	llment:	
10. Voter's Registration:		
11. Declaration of Domicile:		
12. Vehicle Registration:		
13. Driver's License:		
14. Exceptional Category Documentation	n (e.g. marriage license, military orders, etc.):	
15. Resident Alien Number:		
16. Any other documents or circumstance	ces you feel relevant in determining your residency	classification:
		June 8, 2001

14

	SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS	
INPATIENT BENEFITS	In-Network	Out-Of-Network
Hospital Expenses	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C up to \$1100 per day
Physiotherapy	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Surgeon's Fees	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Assistant Surgeon	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Anesthetist	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Registered Nurse's Services	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Doctor's Visits	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Pre-admission Testing	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Psychotherapy	100% of Allowable Charges \$5,000 policy year max	80% of R+C \$5,000 policy year max
OUTPATIENT BENEFITS		
Surgeon's Fees	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Day Surgery Miscellaneous	100% of Allowable Charges \$5,000 max	80% of R+C \$5,000 max
Anesthetist	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Doctor's Visits	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Child Health Supervision Services	Paid per Child Health	Paid per Child Health
Sina ricatar cupervision ocrvides	Assurance Benefits	Assurance Benefits
Tests and Procedures	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
K-Ray & Laboratory	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Physiotherapy	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
	Hospital Confinement: 1) within 30 days immediately pre- immediately following the attending Doctor's release for r	
njections	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Prescription Drugs	\$20 co-pay generic/\$35 co-pay name brand \$500 max per injury or sickness	\$20 co-pay generic/\$35 co-pay name br \$500 max per per injury or sickness
	r covered services are paid at 100%. Birth Control Pills will be gy treatment dispensed at SHS are paid at 100% and only present will be covered under the prescription benefit.	
Radiation Therapy & Chemotherapy	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Psychotherapy	100% of Allowable Charges up to \$50 day \$500 max lifetime benefit	50% of Allowable Charges up to \$50 day \$500 max lifetime benefit
Medical Emergency Expenses OTHER BENEFITS	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Consultant Physician Fees	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Ambulance Services	100% of Allowable Charges up to \$250 per trip	
	3 1 1	80% of R+C up to \$250 per trip 80% of R+C
Braces and Appliances	100% of Allowable Charges	
Dental Treatment injury to sound natural teeth)	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Mammography	100% of Allowable Charges (one per year)	80% of R+C (one per year)
Elective Abortion	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
	up to \$150 policy year max	up to \$150 policy year max
Maternity	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Complications of Pregnancy	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Routine Well-Baby Care while hospital confined)	100% of Allowable Charges	80% of R+C
Cat Scan/MRI	100% of Allowable Charge up to \$1500 max	80% of R+C up to \$1500 max
Alcoholism/Drug Abuse	Paid under psychotherapy	Paid under psychotherapy
Allergy Treatment covered at SHS only.	, , , , ,	. a.c andor pojonotriorapj
Annual Gynecological Exam and Pap S	•	
One Annual Physical (as defined by SH	(5) covered at SHS only.	

FORM 5 (cont.)

0	
5	
5	

Insured (Name of Student)
If a premium has been paid, the Student whose name appears above has been insured under a Policy issued to:
University of South Florida Detach and Retain for your records
2001-2002 Identification Card
The Guardian Life Insurance Company of America
Student Insurance - Policy Number GDH3592942

Underwritten by: University of South Florida- 2001-2002 INSURANCE ENROLLMENT CARD The Guardian Life Insurance Company of America Policy # GDH3592942 Student's Name Date of Birth - - Month Date Year Gender _____ C ___ Telephone # (Mailing Address et City State Zip Alexander Zip State Zip Alexander Zip PIN NUMBER - Please choose any four digit number and enter it in the boxes provided. You may use this number to laccess your account information and your claims information from the "Check Account" page on the Pearce & Pearce, Inc. website- www.studentinsurance.com. Keep this PIN Number in a secure place. Annual Premium | Monthly - 08/20/01-08/19/02 | Fall Premium | 08/20/01 - 08/19/02 | Initial | Monthly | 08/20/01 - 01/06/02 SpringPremium 01/07/02-05/12/02 Summer Premium 05/13/02-08/19/02 Student ☐ \$520.00 Spouse ☐ \$1,542.00 Each Child ☐ \$617.00 □ \$135.00 □ \$390.00 □ \$159.00 \$201.00 \$590.00 \$237.00 \$181.00 \$534.00 \$215.00 □ \$143.00 □ \$423.00 □ \$170.00 \$45.00 \$130.00 \$53.00 I have carefully read the brochure and elect to enroll as indicated below. Rates are not pro-rated other than as listed below. My remittance in the amount of \$ _____ is enclosed. Payment by ___ check or ____ money order. You must complete reverse side and follow instructions listed below.

Spouse and Dependent Children must purchase the same plan and choose the same payment option as the Student. Spouse and Child(ren) premiums are IN ADDITION to Student Premium. Premium must be submitted with this enrollment card. Make check payable to The Guardian Life Insurance Company and return along with this form to Pearce Administration. PO Box 2270, Florence, SC 29503. First monthly payment due by 10/20/01. Enrollment Periods are LIMITED. Please read your Student Insurance brochure for important enrollment information.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:



	STUDEN 2 E. Fowler Ave Phone: (813) 9 e-mail: INSURAI Security Numb		SI Hold Override: Amount Charged: Paid: YES NO Date: Entered in Database: YES NO Comments:		
Last /Far	mily Name		First/Given Nam	ne .	
Street Ac	ddress				
City			State	Zip Code	
Phone N	umber		Date of Birth	will-filled actor ridd uppry assistation dates	
by the I student States registe covera	Board of Regent is and exchange Citizens or nor or continue eage for illness o	o assist international students in s on 8/20/96 regarding mandate visitors. The USF institutional unlited States Permanent Reprovement at USF by demonstraccidental injury. E of the following:	ory health insu I policy requi Isidents shall	urance for international ires that all non-United Il only be permitted to	
_	-			on a state of	
		e Guardian Life Insurance prem t failure to do so will result in the			
	completed USF by the 5 th day of	enrolled in an alternate policy are compliance form to the USF S of the term will result in the cancultory is inadequate upon review ther:	tudent Insurar ellation of my	nce Office. Failure to do so registration. Furthermore, if	
	1.	Pay for the premium of \$520.0	0 for Guardia	n Life Insurance, or	
	2.	Pay for the Repatriation & Med adequately supplement my ex			

3. Enroll in an adequate alternate medical insurance.

Student's Signature	USF Insurance Representative
 Date	Date

FORM 6 (cont.)

SHS Insur "Compl.Form" 01/09/01



Student Health Services-International Student Health InsuranceCompliance Form 4202 E. Fowler Ave, SHS 100-Tampa, FL 33620-6750-Phone: (813) 974-5407-Fax: (813) 974-5407-Fax:

THIS SECTION IS TO BE COMPLETED BY THE STUDENT	THIS SECTION IS TO BE COMPLETED BY THE INSURANCE COMPANY	THE INSURANCE COMPANY	
Social Security Number	Insurance Company Name Eff	Effective Date Termination Date	
Last/Family Name First/Given Name	U.S. Claims Agent Address	Phone	
Street Address	For items 1-11, please circle Y for <u>YES</u> on every benefit that either meets or exceeds the stated amount of coverade. Circle N for NO for every benefit not covered or that does not	ery benefit that either meets or exceeds the prevery benefit not covered or that does not	
City State Zip Code	meet the stated amounts of coverage. Explanations of all N responses are requested.	nations of all N responses are requested.	
Phone Number Date of Birth	Y N 1. Coverage period: 52 continuous weeks	eks	
Subscriber/Insurance ID Number Group Number	Y N 2. <u>Basic Benefits</u> : Room, board, hospital services, physician fees, surgeon	tal services, physician fees, surgeon	
The USF institutional policy requires that all non-United States Citizens or non- linited States Bornspoort Booldants shall only be premitted to register or continue	rees, amoutance, outpatient services and outpatient rees paid at or customary, and reasonable (UCR) charges after deductible is met	rees, ampulance, outpatient services and outpatient rees paid at 60% of usual, customary, and reasonable (UCR) charges after deductible is met	
onico Joaces reminaren i vestigia eta ina oni pe perimico Lor egisea or orientee innollment at USF by demonstrating that they have a dequate medical coverage for illness or ancidantel inline. I ISE makes a mility available that mate the minimum	Y N 3. Inpatient Mental Health Care: Paid at 50% of the UCR with a 30-day cap	at 50% of the UCR with a 30-day cap	
standards of required coverage. If you wish to purchase an atternate policy, you must	Y N 4. Outpatient Mental Health Care: Paid at 50% of the UCR with a \$100 cap	d at 50% of the UCR with a \$100 cap	
provide proof that the proposed pointy provides behalfus at least equal to those required by the State of Florida.	Y N 5. Maternity Benefits: Treated as any other temporary medical condition	other temporary medical condition	
Instructions to the Student: Ask your insurance company representative to complete this form and either fax it or mail it to the number or address on the top of this form.	Y N 6. <u>Prescription Medication</u> : Inpatient and outpatient coverage offered	nd outpatient coverage offered	
Release Information: I hereby permit my insurance company to release the following	Y N 7. Repatriation: \$7500 (coverage to return remains to the home country)	turn remains to the home country)	
information to the Student Insurance Office at the Student Health Services. I also understand the international insurance requirements established by the State of Florida and agree to abide by them. I further understand that afternate insurance policies are	Y N 8. Medical Evacuation: \$10,000 (to permit the p. escort if directed by the physician in charge)	8. Medical Evacuation: \$10,000 (to permit the patient to be accompanied by an escort if directed by the physician in charge)	
approved for limited periods not exceeding one year and that requirements for alternate policy coverage are subject to change. Therefore, I must have my policy reviewed at the end of the approval period indicated below.	Y N 9. <u>Pre-existing Conditions</u> : Are they excluded? If yes, are they excluded for more than six months? Y N	ccluded? nore than six months? Y N	
If an alternate insurance is not approved, I understand that this does not mean that USF, or any of its employees recommend that I cancel any existing, pending or proposed insurance	Y N 10. <u>Deductible</u> : \$50 per occurrence if treatment is rendered at a State University System Student Health Center: \$100 per occurrence els	<u>Deductible:</u> \$50 per occurrence if treatment is rendered at a State UniversitySystem Student Health Center. \$100 per occurrence elsewhere.	
coverage. A denial only indicates that the policy presented does not meet the minimum guidelines established by the Board of Regents.	Y N 11. <u>Aggregate Cap.</u> \$200,000 for covered injuries/illness per individual student Comments: Please indicate any additional comments regarding the policy.	ered injuries/illness per individual student omments regarding the policy.	
•	To the Insurance Company Representative: Please read and sign the following:	: Please read and sign the following:	
Student's Signature Date	I have verified that the information that is provided on this form is valid. I am asserting that the coverage indicated is currently effective and claims will be paid in U.S. funds.	rided on this form is valid. I am asserting ve and claims will be paid in U.S. funds.	
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Annroyed: YES NO	Print Name	Position	
Comments:	Signature	Date	
SHS/SIO (authorized signature): Date: Expiration Date:	Telephone	Fax	

I.D. CARDS

All students, faculty and staff are required to purchase an ID card. ID cards are produced in the media center on the 2^{nd} floor of the library. There is \$10.00 charge (paid for at the Cashier's Office) for the original ID; replacements are \$5.00.

REFUND OF FEES

A Refund Request form (Form 7) must be completed and presented to the Accounts Receivable Department in the Division of Finance and Accounting to initiate the refund process. A two-week waiting period is observed for each refund in the event a check is returned.

- 100% of registration fees and tuition will be refunded if notice of withdrawal from the University is approved prior to the end of drop-add period and written documentation is received from the student.
- 25% of registration fees and tuition paid, less building and capital improvement fee, will be refunded if notice of withdrawal from the University is approved prior to the end of the fourth week of classes and written documentation is received from the student.
- 100% of registration fees and tuition will be refunded when a student withdraws or drops a course due to circumstances determined by the University to be exceptional and beyond the control of the student.
- Students who receive financial aid and subsequently change their enrollment status which results in a refund in accordance with this subsection, may have all or a portion of their refund returned to the University's financial aid programs in accordance with the Financial Aid Policy on Refunds and Repayments.

VEHICLE REGISTRATION

To park in any area owned and maintained by the University one must register their motor vehicle with the campus Parking Services Department, Division of Public Safety for an either annual or per term fee. (Form 8). Yearly fees for students registering after the first semester will be pro-rated.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA Division of Finance and Accounting Cash Collections - ADM 106

REFUND REQUEST

		Date
Last Name First Name	мі	Refund Requested \$
Street Addres	55	
		Refund Requested for Term
City	State Zip	Fall, Spring, Summer (A B C), 19
EASON FOR REFUND:		
Drop/Add		Administrative Change Other
Withdrawal: 1st Week	- 100%	2nd to 4th Week
Explain:		
		Student's Signature
O NOT WRITE BELOW	THIC LINE	
O NOT WRITE BELOW	THIS LINE	
	THIS LINE Approved Sign	
DO NOT WRITE BELOW	Approved Sign	
	Approved Sign	nature Revenue Code
Department Number	Approved Sign	nature Revenue Code
epartment Number REF. #	Approved Sign	nature Revenue Code RECEIPT REFUND
REF. # DATE AMOUNT	Approved Sign CASH	RECEIPT REFUND
REF. # DATE AMOUNT	Approved Sign CASH	RECEIPT REFUND
Department Number REF. # DATE	Approved Sign CASH	RECEIPT REFUND

For office use only USF Parking & Transportation Se	
A/C #: Student Vehicle Information	PERMIT #:
[Please Complete In Ink	
CUSTOMER	
Last Name	First Name
Social Security Number	
Driver's License Number	-
Status (check one): Student (I am not a full time or permanent staff)	Other
HOME ADDRESS	
Street	
City State	ZipCode
Telephone () - Cell/Par	ger ()
VEHICLE	
State License Plate	Vehicle Year
Make / Manufacturer	(e.g., Ford, Jeep, Chevrolet)
Color: (check one) Black Blue Brown Green	Gray Gold Orange
Purple Red Yellow White	Teal Tan Burgundy
Body Style: (check one) 2-door 4-door	Hatchback Sport Utility
Van/Minivan Truck/Pick-up	Motorcycle Convertible
PERMIT	
Type: (check one) Non-Resident (Tlive OFF campus) Zone 32 (If available)	Resident (1 live ON campus) Park-n-Ride (Lots 18 & 43 ONLY)
Duration: (check one) Year Semester M	10nthly Other
	ONLY with Vehicle Registration - Annual ONLY)
Home Campus: Tampa St.Pete S	arasota Lakeland
PAYMENT	
Check the appropriate box and include all appropriate information	Total Amount Enclosed:
Cash (Please, do not send cash in the mail)	
Check/Money Order: (payable to USF) Check Number:	
Credit Card: Visa Master Card Expiration Date	te: /
Credit Card Number:	
Name of Cardholder: Signatu	re:
All information provided to the University of South Florida on this document is accurate a	and complete and I understand
fines and penalties may be assessed for misrepresentation. Receipt of this permit acknowledges and penalties may be assessed for misrepresentation.	wledges my acceptance of
responsibility for all violations associated with this permit and compliance with University	parking policies and
guidelines.	
Signature:	Date:

FINANCIAL SUPPORT AND TUITION WAIVERS

ASSISTANTSHIPS

To be eligible to obtain a graduate research or teaching assistantship a student must be degree-seeking and be enrolled each fall and spring semester for nine credit hours and during the summer term for a minimum of six credit hours. Teaching assistantships vary depending on are for 20 hours/week or 10 hour/week. Most assistantships are now 10 hours/week. Under certain circumstances however, students may be permitted to work up to 40 hours per week.

If a student is registered for five credits or more (i.e. greater than half time), no FICA (Federal Income Tax) is taken out of the students' paycheck. If a student registers for four credits or fewer, FICA taxes will be deducted from the biweekly pay.

TUITION WAIVERS

The Florida Legislature provides limited funds for graduate tuition waivers. These waivers partially reduce a student's in-state and/or out-of-state fees by approximately 80-90%. They may be awarded to graduate research or teaching assistants (or associates) appointed to work at least 10 hours a week. Tuition waivers are awarded by the Graduate School through the student's academic college. Students supported on university/college graduate assistantships are given first priority by the University for tuition waivers. Students supported on research grants are given second priority. If tuition waiver funds are still available, unsupported students will then be considered for these awards.

NOTE: There have not been tuition waiver funds available to support grant supported or unsupported students for the past several years.

TUITION EXPENSES FOR GRADUATE ASSISTANTS PAID FROM RESEARCH GRANTS

The procedure for processing payment of tuition from grant accounts is as follows: During the registration period each term, but well before the deadline for tuition payment, accountable officers (faculty) who have appointed graduate assistants on research grants need to give a letter (Form 9) to the Office of Sponsored Programs at the St. Petersburg Campus, which includes the following information:

- Student(s) name
- Social Security Number(s)
- # of credit hours for each student
- Amount to be paid from the grant for each student
- Grant Account Number
- Registration Fees statement and course schedule must also be attached to this letter

If the payment is being made from a grant the student should hand carry this letter to Sponsored Programs for their signature. The student must then take a copy of this letter to the Cashier's Office (Bayboro Hall 132) to be processed **before the payment deadline**. Failure to provide a copy of this letter to the Cashier's Office may result in cancellation of the students' registration; thereby requiring reinstatement at a later date. The original tuition payment letter is submitted to the appropriate USF office by Sponsored Programs after they have signed it.

STUDENT LOAN OFFICE

The Office of Financial Aid administers the College Work Study Program as well as several loan programs. In addition, there is a Scholarship Library which allows students to access information on private sources of funding through computerized databases, as well as source books.

Students interested in loans or work study should apply as soon as possible after January 1, each year for the coming academic year, which starts in August. Programs that are awarded by the Office of Financial Aid have limited funds, and are awarded on a priority basis.

Application packets are available at the Office of Financial Aid (Bayboro Hall 108; 553-4128). The need analysis form, included in the packet, serves as an application for work study as well as campus-based loans. There are separate application packets for other loans, the Stafford Loan and the Supplemental Loan for Students (SLS), programs in which an outside lender provides the funding, but USF determines the eligibility.

More comprehensive information regarding these programs, including details for applying and qualifying, can be found in the Information Bulletin found in the packet with the need analysis, and also in the separate loan packets, or by contacting the Office of Financial Aid. Counselors are available to answer questions, provide information and assist in understanding the application process.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA College of Marine Science 140 Seventh Avenue South St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 11 September 2001

TO: Office of Sponsored Programs

FROM: (Faculty Member), phone #, MSL #

SUBJECT: Tuition payments for students from grants per grants

Please arrange and approve tuition payments for my 4 students as follows:

Student #1	SS# 632-54-4786	Grant #7569-325-K5	9 Credits	\$950.13
Student #2	SS# 236-15-4030	Grant #0056-106-A1	9 Credits	\$950.13
Student #3	SS# 203-85-0246	Grant #4589-302-B8	9 Credits	\$950.13
Student #4	SS# 785-02-6302	Grant #1250-643-V9	9 Credits	\$950.13

Attached are their Registration Fees statements. Thank you.

ESV:jk

Attachments

ACADEMIC DETAILS

STUDENT CONDUCT

Self-discipline and sensitivity to the rights of others are the principal elements of University discipline. USF reserves the right to deny admission or refuse enrollment to students whose actions are contrary to the purposes of the University or impair the welfare or freedom of other members of the University community. Any action or the aiding, abetting, or inciting of any action which is in violation of the University's Student Conduct Code and/or University Policy constitutes an offense for which students may be subject up to and including suspension. Any act that constitutes a violation of public laws at the University will establish cause for additional legal action.

University disciplinary procedures afford students all rights of due process required for disciplinary matters. These include: being informed in writing of the formal charges; being given three working days to respond to the charges; having the choice of asking for an informal hearing; being provided a copy of the hearing procedures; being permitted to present evidence; and being given the opportunity to cross-examine any witness. Due process procedures are discussed in detail in the USF Graduate Catalog which is now available on line.

Any form of cheating on examinations or plagiarism on assigned papers constitutes unacceptable behavior. Disruption of the classroom or teaching environment is also unacceptable. These offenses are defined in detail in the USF Graduate Catalog. Punishment for these behaviors may include anything from assigning a failing grade in the class to expulsion from the University.

University and College computer systems are to be used for academic purposes only. Access to the computer facilities is provided to allow the proper and reasonable use of University resources. The computer system is not to be used for non-academic purposes or for downloading, storing, or transferring any material prohibited under law or considered non-academic. If, in the course of routine system monitoring, improper use of the computer facilities is discovered, disciplinary action will be taken. For students, this disciplinary action may include expulsion from the University depending upon the seriousness of the infraction.

ACADEMIC STANDARDS

Graduate students must maintain an overall grade point average of 3.0 ("B") in all courses. No grade below "C" will be accepted toward a graduate degree, but all grades will be counted in computing the overall average. All core courses taken in the College of Marine Science must be completed with a grade of "B" or better. Any student who is not in good standing at the end of a semester shall be placed on probation. A letter will then be provided to the student that outlines the steps and time frame required to be removed from probation. At the end of the probationary semester the department shall recommend to the college dean:

(1) removal of probation, (2) continued probation or (3) dismissal from the degree program.

GRADING SYSTEM

Academic achievement is based on the following grading system:

- A Superior performance
- B Average performance
- C Below Average performance
- D,F Failure
- I Incomplete

Directed research (Masters: OCE 6972; Ph.D.: OCE 7910) is designated variable credit and is graded on an S/U (satisfactory/unsatisfactory) basis. Thesis (Masters: OCE 6971) and Dissertation (Doctoral: OCE 7980) courses are also variable credit and are graded on a Z/U basis only. The "Z" grade indicates continuing registration in thesis/dissertation courses. Upon satisfactory completion of the thesis/dissertation the final grade assigned will be an "S".

An "I" grade may be awarded at the discretion of the instructor only when the student is otherwise earning a passing grade and only if the incomplete is due to the omission or fault of the student. Students are advised to initiate a written contract for incomplete grades. The contract should include a description of the work to be completed, the date by which the work is to be submitted, and should be approved and signed by the course instructor. Until removed, the "I" is not computed in the grade point average. If not removed after two terms (including summer), "I" grades will be converted to "IF" (Incomplete-Fail). Students do not re-register for courses in which they are only completing previous course requirements to change an "I" grade. If a student wants to audit a course for review in order to complete course requirements, full fees must be paid. All "I" grades must be removed before graduation.

CHANGE OF GRADE

If for some reason a student's grade must be changed, the instructor of the course will fill out a Change of Instructor's Grade Form (Form 10) available in the Academic Affairs Office, which will be signed by the Instructor and the Director of Academic Affairs and then submitted to the Office of the Registrar. The changing of a grade must be worked out between the instructor and the student and must be supported by good cause.

STUDENT PROGRESS REPORT

All students, as part of their degree requirements, should submit a progress report to the Curriculum Committee **prior** to graduation and **after** their defense. There are separate forms for Masters and Ph.D. students (Forms 11 and 12). These forms can be picked up from the Academic Affairs Office and the completed forms can be returned to the Chairperson of the Curriculum Committee. Before submitting the report, the student will have it endorsed by his/her major professor or temporary advisor.

It is expected that the report will be an informative summation of accomplished work and/or future plans and not an exhaustive and detailed account of research progress. It is the responsibility of the students to initiate this progress report.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

. OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

PROCESSING REÇORD

RCOG TO CRC ______INITIAL & DATE

RCOG FROM CRC ___

CHANGE OF INSTRUCTOR'S GRADE

INSTRUCTORS: FORWARD THIS FORM TO THE REGISTRAR, AFTER THE CHAIRMAN OR DIRECTOR HAS SIGNED IT.

					i						
	so	CIAL SEC	JRITY NU	MBER		LAST NAME		FIRST	MIDI	MIDDLE	
			-14								
IN CC	URSE									_ CREDITS.	
	0.102	DEPT	PF	×	NO SI	C	COURSE T	TLE		(112)113.	
				GRA	ADE	FF	ROM		то		
							(if none assi	gned, code NA)	L		
COUF	RSE O	RIGINA	LLY TA	KEN					19		
							TERM				
REAS	ON										
INSTE	RUCTO	R'S SI	UTANE	RE					DATE		
CHAI	RMAN	OR DIF	RECTO	R'S SI	GNATUR	E			DATE		
	CE LIST	E ONLY	' :								
OFFI	JE 00.										
OFFI	JE 00.					GR	ADE CHAN	GE			
OFFI	JE 00.									1 1	
RPT BREAK		CT ITEM XDE NO.	SEG. TYPE	SEQ. NO.	PFX NUM	BER I	SEC. NO.	COURSE	TITLE	CREDITS	GRADE
RPT	CARD A				PFX NUM			COURSE	TITLE	CREDITS	GRADE
RPT	CARD A		TYPE 005		PFX NUM			COURSE	TITLE	CREDITS	GRADE
RPT	CARD A		TYPE		PFX NUM			COURSE	TITLE	CREDITS	GRADE

WHITE-Registrar, HALF COPY-Student, GOLDENROD-Registrar's Validating Copy, YELLOW-Chairman/Director, PINK-Instructor

23-25

PROBATION CODE

PROBATION

SEG. TYPE

006

006

18-20

21-22

15-17

USF 2033 Rev. 06 82 NL

RPT BREAK CARD CODE

PS

PS

USF College of Marine Science Master's Degree Student Progress Report (Due after Defense prior to Graduation)

- 1. Name:
- 2. Date of initial enrollment:
- 3. Permanent major advisor assigned (date & name):
- 4. Thesis advisory committee appointed (date & names):
- 5. Thesis proposal approved (date & title):
- 6. Core courses completed (date):
- 7. Thesis successfully defended (date & title):
- 8. Final draft of thesis approved and signed by committee (date):
- 9. Graduation date:

Please provide the following:

- A list of published Abstracts from Presentations made by you at any National and International Meetings and any refereed papers for publication.
- Your advisor's endorsement of this progress report.

USF College of Marine Science Ph.D. Degree Student Progress Report (Due after Defense and prior to Graduation)

- 1. Name:
- 2. Date of initial enrollment:
- 3. Permanent major advisor assigned (date & name):
- 4. Dissertation advisory committee appointed (date & names):
- 5. Dissertation proposal approved (date & title):
- 6. Core courses completed (dates & courses):
- 7. Comprehensive examination passed (date):
- 8. Dissertation successfully defended (date & title):
- 9. Final draft of dissertation approved and signed by committee (date):
- 10. Anticipated Graduation date:

Please provide the following:

.

- A list of published Abstracts from Presentations made by you at any National and International Meetings and any refereed papers for publication.
- Your advisor's endorsement of this progress report.

PERFORMANCE OF STUDENTS

The student's M.S. or Ph.D. committee shall review the performance of the student in coursework, research and general progress toward the degree. Grounds for concern about a student's status by the faculty are as follows:

- Any grade lower than "B" in a core course. Although a "C" grade cannot be changed, a retake of the course with attainment of a "B" grade will normally fulfill the requirement.
- More than one "C" in core courses.
- Any report to the Curriculum Committee from the advisor, major professor, or any faculty member, indicating dissatisfaction with the student's progress.

Should the Curriculum Committee recommend that a student be dismissed or that status as a degree candidate be changed, such action is subject to the CMS Director of Academic Affairs' approval. Students are reminded of the Graduate School regulation stating that for graduation an average of "B" in all work taken is required, except for courses taken as entrance deficiencies or approved for no program credit prior to registration for the course.

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

To assure students the right to redress of academic grievances, any student may file a question or complaint in the Graduate School, in person or in writing. The Graduate Dean may refer the complaint to the student's college. Students should always attempt to resolve their problems and exhaust all remedies at the college level before bringing an official grievance to the Graduate School. Students may also seek the assistance of the Student Advocate located in ADM 151.

TRANSFER CREDIT

Transfer of credit from another regionally accredited school is limited to 8 semester hours or 3 courses. All transferred credit must (1) be approved by the college concerned and the student's committee, and (2) have been completed with grades of "B" or better.

A maximum of 12 semester hours may be transferred if they are taken as a USF nondegree seeking student. The Graduate Transfer Courses form (Form 13) can be picked up in the CMS Office of the Academic Affairs, and the completed form should be returned to that office.

COPYING PRIVILEGES

Degree-seeking students enrolled for classes in the College of Marine Science are entitled to 500 free copies per year. These copies are intended for academic purposes only. Any abuse of this system will result in forfeiture of these privileges. For additional copies there will be a charge of 5 cents per page. Further details on how to make use of these copying privileges can be obtained from the receptionist.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

		GRADI	UATE TRANS	FER COURSES		
					(Date)	
LAST NAME	FIRST	M.I.		SOCIAL SECU	RITY NUMBER	2
ADMITTED !	TO GRADUATE	PROGRAM	FALL SEME SPRING SE SUMMER TE	MESTER 19_		
COLLE	GE/DEPARTME	NT				
ACCEPTED (COURSES:				1	,
COURSE		INSTITUT	TION	DATE TAKEN	SEMESTER HRS	GRADE
					:	
ADVISOR/D	EPARTMENT S	IGNATURE	DATE	DEAN/DIRECT	OR SIGNATUR	RE DATE
2. Maxii 3 cou 3. Trans	mum of 8 sem urses.	ester housest be pos	rs transfe ted to the	d, taken as a tred from anot student's Peraduation.	her graduat	e school, or
			DATE PRO	OFFICE USE ONL	у .	

USF 2079 Rev. 5/94

PROCESSED BY

ENROLLMENT REQUIREMENTS

REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS FOR GRADUATE STUDENTS

All degree seeking graduate students excluding students admitted to candidacy, must be enrolled at least one term (Fall, Spring, or Summer) during the previous 12 months. Students who have not enrolled in any of the last three terms will be dropped from their degree program. Students who have been dropped may reapply to the University by submitting an Application for Reinstatement form (Form 14) available in the CMS Academic Affairs Office or on the Graduate School website.. Applicants will be subject to the admission criteria in effect at that time. The Application for Reinstatement must be endorsed by the CMS Director of Academic Affairs and approved by the Graduate School.

All students who are in a degree program (either M.S. or Ph.D.) must be registered for a minimum of 2 credits (excluding summer) or must formally apply for a leave of absence. Any student who has passed his/her qualifying exams must be registered for a minimum of 2 credits of dissertation (plus anything else they wish to take). Doctoral students who have completed all degree requirements, and have been admitted to candidacy, are required to accumulate a minimum of six credits during each previous 12 month period (previous 3 terms [Fall, Spring, Summer]) until the degree is granted. International students must register for a minimum of 9 credits each semester (fall and spring) to fulfill their visa requirements (at least until their qualifying exams have been passed). If you are supported by departmental funds (including the USF/USGS cooperative program), you are required to register for a minimum of 9 credits (for which you should be getting a tuition waiver). Exceptions may be granted to students who have completed all of the necessary requirements including 32 (for the M.S.) or 90 (for the Ph.D.) credits. These exceptions may be granted, although not necessarily. No student may register for dissertation credits (OCE 7980) until they have officially been admitted to candidacy (see below).

If it is necessary for a student to use USF resources (for example, personnel, faculty time, facilities, or the library), the student must be enrolled for a minimum of two credits. Any exception to this policy must have the prior approval of the College and the Graduate School. Students who fail to enroll for these credits will be placed on probation by the Graduate School. To be removed from probation, the student must enroll for the deficient credits and an additional 3 credits in the very next semester. Students who do not fulfill probation requirements will be withdrawn from their graduate program. Students wishing to reapply to the University will be subject to the admission criteria in effect at that time.



Reinstatement of Admission Request Form Office of Graduate Admissions

4202 East Fowler Ave, FAO 100B | Tampa, Florida 33620-7915 (813) 974-8800 | FAX (813) 974-7343 | Email: status@grad.usf.edu

INSTRUCTIONS: This request must be submitted *directly* to the program where the reinstatement of admission is being sought. For program locations, go online to http://admissions.grad.usf.edu/programs.html. Please fill out both pages *completely*: failure to do so will delay the processing of your request. DO NOT WRITE IN SHADED AREAS

Student Information	
Social Security Number:	Name:
Street Address:	
City, State, Zip Code:	
Telephone: Email:	
Term of Entry: Colle	ege: <u>*</u>
Degree: Majo	or:
As any educational institution? Yes No Have you ever been charged with a violatic sentence, or the revocation or suspension of your driver's lice; more? "If you answer "yes" to either of these questions, you are required to subproceedings. If your records have been expunged pursuant to applicable I whether you should answer "yes", we strongly suggest that you answer "yaction or revocation of an offer of admission.	on of the law that resulted in probation, community service, a jail one (including traffic violations that resulted in a fine of \$200.00 or that a full statement of the relevant facts explaining the final disposition of the law, you are not required to answer "yes" to these questions. If you are unsure yes" and fully disclose all incidents. By doing so, you can avoid risk of discipling the final funderstand that to make false or fraudulent statements within this admission, and invalidation of credits or degrees earned.
X Signature of Student Requesting Reinstatement (NOTE: This signature is required for processing)	Date
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: Comment or Justification for 10% Exception Admissi	ADMITDENY
Signature	Date
COLLEGE RECOMMENDATION: Comment:	ADMITDENY ·
Signature	Date
GRADUATE STUDIES RECOMMENDATION: Comment:	ADMITDENY
Signature	Date

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

If a student will not be registering during any semester (excluding summer), they must fill out a Leave of Absence request (Form 15) which can be obtained from the CMS Academic Affairs Office. It must be filled out by the student and signed by the student's major professor and the Director of Academic Affairs. A new Leave of Absence request must be filled out each semester. This does not override the registration requirements that all students must be meet as listed in the preceding paragraph.

Form 15

COLLEGE OF MARINE SCIENCE

University of South Florida

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUEST

NAME			SS#	
Last	First	(Initial)		
I hereby request a lea	ve of absence fo	r Semester	20	for the following reasons:
Signature				Date
	APPI	ROVED/DI	SAPPROV	ED:
Major Advisor				Date
Graduate Director				Data
Graduate Director				Date
Cc: Student Student File Dean's Office				
	have your Major A	Advisor appr	ove leave; Su	bmit to College Graduate Director

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

APPOINTING A COMMITTEE

Upon entering the College of Marine Science, each Master's student is assigned a temporary academic advisor. The advisor will advise on any specific subject matter deficiencies and assist in the choice of a major professor and area of research. By the end of the second semester the student should choose a plan of advanced study, an area of research and a major professor (permanent advisor). In most cases, the temporary advisor will continue to serve as the permanent advisor with the student's consent. The choice of a different major professor must be by mutual consent. The major professor must be a CMS graduate faculty member with qualifications appropriate to the required level of supervision. In special cases, a co-advisor from outside CMS may be chosen to help direct a student's thesis. In this case, however, a coadvisor from within CMS must also be utilized. The student must then choose a Thesis Committee. The Master's Committee, consisting of the major professor and at least two other members of the College of Marine Science or an area related to that in which the degree is sought, will be chosen by the student and the major professor, and then approved by the CMS Director of Academic Affairs. All members of the committee must sign the Graduate Student Supervisory Committee Appointment Form (Form 16; available online) as soon as the committee is formed. In addition, a CV (curriculum vitae) must be included for any member who is not from within USF. This form should then be signed by the Director of Academic Affairs. Once a committee is appointed, the student should formulate a plan for the remainder of their Master's program.

Upon entering the College of Marine Science, each Ph.D. student is assigned a temporary academic advisor. When the student is ready to plan more advanced studies (normally before the end of the third semester), and is ready to choose an area of research, conferences should be held with the persons with whom study might be conducted and, through mutual agreement, a major professor should be chosen. In most cases, the temporary advisor will continue to serve as the permanent advisor with the student's consent. The director of a thesis must be a CMS graduate faculty member with qualifications appropriate to the required level of supervision. In special cases, a co-advisor from outside CMS may be chosen to help direct a student's dissertation. In this case, however, a co-advisor from within CMS must also be utilized. The major professor and student then confer to choose the other members of the Dissertation Committee. For the Ph.D. degree program, the Committee will consist of five members, at least three of whom must come from the College of Marine Science. At least one member must be from a science department, agency, or program outside Marine

Science. (NOTE: Although the Graduate School now only requires 4 members to serve on a student's Dissertation Committee, at this writing, the College Marine Science still requires 5 members for the committee.) A sixth member may be chosen to add additional expertise to the Committee. The Ph.D. committee must be chosen and appointed before a dissertation proposal is submitted or before the Ph.D. Comprehensive Examination is taken. Once these members are chosen they must sign the Committee Appointment Form (Form 16). In addition, a CV (curriculum vitae) must be included for the major professor and any member who is not from within USF. This form is then signed by the Director of Academic Affairs. As soon as a Committee is formed, the candidate should seek the advice of the Committee in formulating a Ph.D. program as appropriate and should have this properly endorsed, recorded and placed on record in the student's file. The Doctoral Committee will approve the student's course of study and research plan, supervise the research, grade the comprehensive qualifying examination, read and approve the dissertation, and conduct the dissertation defense.

CHANGING A COMMITTEE MEMBER APPOINTMENT

If for some reason a student must change a member of their committee he/she must obtain a copy of the Changes to Graduate Student Supervisory Committee form (Form 17) which can be found either online at the Graduate School website or in the CMS Academic Affairs Office. This completed form must be signed by the student's major professor, any members who are being added, and the CMS Director of Academic Affairs.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA Office of Graduate Studies

GRADUATE STUDENT SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT FORM NEW APPOINTMENT Please type or print all information, except where noted for signature.

Part I. STUDENT AND DEGREE INFORMATION

Name	Social Security #	-
Street Address	City, State, Zip	
E-mail Address	Phone	
College	Department (abbreviate)	
Graduate Program	Department Mail Code	
Entered Degree Program (e.g., Fall 2000)	Degree Sought	

Part II. COMMITTEE INFORMATION

Master/Ed.S. Committees: 3 committee members required CV required for any non-USF Faculty

Doctoral Committees:

4 committee members required CV required for any non-USF Faculty CV required for all (Co-)Major Professor(s)

	Full Name	Signature of Approval All members must sign for themselves.	Dept. (abbreviate)	Date Signed
☐ Major Professor* ☐ Co-Major Professor*				
Co-Major Professor* Member				
Member				
Member				
Member	.,			
Member				
Member				

Part III. APPROVALS

	Full Name	Signature of Approval	Date Signed
Program Director/ Dept. Chairperson			
College Dean/ Associate Dean			
Graduate Studies	Dale E. Johnson or Carol D. Hines-Cobb		

CHANGES TO THE GRADUATE STUDENT SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE Please type or print all information, except where noted for signature.

Part I. STUDENT AND DEGREE INFORMATION

	E-mail Address	State, Zip	Dept. Mail Code & Tel #	Degree Sought
	Social Security Number	City	Department	Entered Degree Program (e.g. Fall 2000)
FAILL STODEN I AND DEGREE INFORMATION				
FAILL SIDDENI	Name	Street Address	College	Graduate Program

Part II. CHANGES TO ORIGINAL COMMITTEE (add additional forms if necessary)
A CV must be attached or on file in Graduate Studies for any non-USF faculty and for (Co-)Major Professor(s) of Ph.D./Ed.D. committees.
List each member being added, removed, or whose status has changed. Members added and the (Co-)Major Professor(s) must sign.

Name	Action Taken	Status	Signature of Approval	roval	Dept. (abbreviate)	Date Sign
	Select action	Select new status	atus			
	Select action	Select new status	ıtus			
	Select action	Select new status	atus			
	Select action	Select new status	atus			
	Select action	Select new status	atus			
Part III. REASON FOR CHANGE:	Part IV. APPROVALS	ROVALS				
,(CDC)			Name	Signature of Approval	if Approval	Date Sign
(אהגטאהט).	☐ Major Pl	Major Professor Co-Major Professor				
	☐ Major Pl ☐ Co-Majo	Major Professor Co-Major Professor				
	Program	Program Director				
	Colleg	College Dean				
	Graduat	Graduate Studies	Dale E. Johnson or Carol D. Hines-Cobb			

Document in Microsoff Internat Evolurar

DEGREE REQUIREMENTS

MASTER'S DEGREE REQUIREMENTS

Appointment of Committee

(see above)

Degree Requirements

- ♦ 32 credits
- ♦ 20 credits at the 6000 level
- ♦ 4 core courses (Biological OCB 6050, Chemical OCC 6050, Geological OCG 6050, and Physical OCP 6050 Oceanography); must attain a grade of "B" or better in each of these courses.
- ◆ 20 credits must be in formal, regularly scheduled course work, at least 10 of which must be at the 6000 level.
- ♦ A minimum of 6 credits of thesis (OCE 6971) must be taken.

Up to six hours of 4000-level courses may be taken as part of a planned degree program if approved by the student's committee. Additional graduate credit may be earned in 4000-level courses only if specifically approved by the CMS Director of Academic Affairs and by the Graduate School. Students enrolled in undergraduate courses as part of a planned degree program are expected to demonstrate a superior level of performance.

Each degree candidate is required to submit a statement of his/her proposed research problem for a thesis to his/her Program Committee. An M.S. candidate should do this toward the end of his/her first year or shortly thereafter.

Time Limits

All credits used to satisfy the requirements for the Master's degree must be completed within *seven calendar years prior to the date of graduation*. Any appeals for extension of this seven year limit must be made by writing a letter to the Dean of the Graduate School explaining why the seven year limit was not met and outlining a well defined plan for completion of the degree. A specific time limit for finishing must be included in this plan. The letter requesting an extension must be endorsed by the student's major professor and the CMS Director of Academic Affairs or the CMS Dean.

Applying for Graduation

Students must apply for graduation within two weeks into the semester they plan to graduate. This graduation form (Form 18) can be picked up in the Registrar's office or Academic Affairs Office. This application must be signed by the student's major professor and by the Director of Academic Affairs, then returned to the Academic Affairs Office. If a student applies for graduation, but does not graduate during that semester, they must fill out another application for graduation for each subsequent semester they plan to graduate. Students may not apply for graduation more than three times without getting special authorization from the CMS Director of Academic Affairs.

Thesis Defense

The Master's Final Oral Examination (Thesis Defense) is conducted by the members of the student's Thesis Committee. The emphasis is on the defense of the thesis and its supporting scholarship. Normally, this examination is 1½-2 hours in length. A majority vote of the Examining Committee is required for passing. A Request for Thesis Defense form is available in the Academic Affairs Office, and once signed by the student's major professor and the Director of the Academic Affairs, is maintained in the student's CMS file in the Academic Affairs Office.

Once the student has passed this oral examination, the committee will sign a form (Form 19) which verifies the student has successfully completed the oral defense. This form is also retained in the student's CMS file for future reference.

Students admitted to USF graduate programs beginning Fall 2002 are required to submit their thesis electronically. Detailed "How To" instructions on EDT submission are available on the Graduate School website under "Current Students", "Thesis and Dissertation Information".

Students admitted prior to Fall 2002 have the option of submitting either electronically OR by paper. The student is advised to work with the major professor to determine the best option. The written thesis must be turned into the Manuscript Consultant, Graduate School (FAO 126) no later than one week before the end of classes. The thesis must conform to the guidelines in the Handbook for Graduate Theses and Dissertations available online at the Graduate School website. The requirements for master's degree candidates are as follows:

- Submit two final copies of thesis (unbound) on 100% rag, fiber or cotton watermarked paper, placed in one box, measuring at most 9" x 12" x 2". Bigger boxes and brown envelopes are not acceptable.
- Separate the two theses by a sheet of colored paper (for bindery).
- Paste a photocopy of your title page on top of the box cover.
- One Committee verification form (original signatures of committee members and the College of Marine Science Director of Academic Affairs).
- Pay to Graduate School Accountant (FAO 139) the binding fee; then submit check number to manuscript consultant.
- Fill out (2) library subject classification forms, available in manuscript consultant's office.

The Graduate School will not accept a thesis after the semester deadline unless the candidate is enrolled in the proper thesis course (OCE 6971) for at least two credit hours. The following semester, the student must also reapply for graduation and will not officially graduate until the end of the following semester. In addition, the student must have been enrolled the preceding semester for at least two hours of thesis. Only after the thesis has been approved for filing in the University Library can the student be certified for the degree.

Date_			
Office	of	the	Registra

APPLICATION FOR DEGREE

MASTER'S, EDUCATION SPECIALIST, OR DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY Graduate students cannot participate in commencement exercises until all requirements for such degrees have been commencement.

ment exercises until all requirements for such degrees have been completed.

DO NOT WRITE IN				NIY
1. STUDENT ID	STAT		TERM	DEGREE
. STOPEN ID	Al			
2. M.A. ED.D. M.E. M.Acc. M.M. M.ED. M.S.E. M.P.A. PH.D. M.S.E.S. ED.S. M.S.W. AU.D. M.B.A. COLLEGE MAJOR 3. Print your name as you wish it on your diplon	M.S.C.H. M.E M.P.H: M.C M.L.A. M.C M.S.B.E. M.C CONCENTRATION CON	M.M. M.M. M.S. M.S.	E.	E.E. E.M. W.E. .E. P.H.
with substantiating documents must be com	pleted and attached if this name	is other than on our rec	ords.	
4. MAIL DIPLOMA TO: ADDRESS & STREET	CIT	v	STATE Z	IP CODE
Concent (Only if officially accepted by the college) 6. SPECIFY: POST BACCALAUREATE		Indicate last		
DO YOU EXPECT TO MEET TEACHER CE Major Professor/Advisor Signature		ITS? YesNo		Signature
9. Graduation Date:(Month)	20(Year)	Student's Signature)		(Date)
10. Local Address for Contact:Street	City	, St.	ate Zip Code	Phone No.
11. E-Mail Address:				
12. MAIN USF LOCATION ATTENDED (check	one) (T) Tampa	(S) Sarasota	(P) St. Pete	(L) Lakeland
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		-	CERTIFIED TO GRADI	JATE:
		APPRO	OVED:	
		DENIE	D:	
		INITIA	L:	

DISTRIBUTION: White-Records, Yellow-College

USF 2075g Rev.5/01 Eff.8/01

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

GRADUATE SCHOOL

DEFENSE OF THE MASTERS THESIS

The undersigned verify that the final oral defense of the Thesis of has been successfully completed and that the Thesis is ready for submission to the Graduate School.

Title of the Thesis:			
Major field of study:			
Committee: Major Professor			
Member			
	Date:		

Appointment of Committee

(See Committee Appointments on page 40)

Degree Requirements

The minimum program for the Ph.D. is 90 credits beyond the baccalaureate. A Ph.D. student must complete the minimum core course requirements that are required for the M.S. with the selection of remaining course hours to be approved by the student's committee. The student must also take a minimum of 16 credits of Dissertation (OCE 7980).

Tools of Research

Tools of Research (foreign language, computer language, statistics, etc.) are no longer required by the College or the University. However, a student's Ph.D. committee may require these tools as part of an individual student's program of study.

Comprehensive Qualifying Examination

As soon as all required course work is completed and no longer than 12 months after that point, the student will take the Ph.D. comprehensive qualifying examination. The purpose of the Comprehensive Examination is to test the student's breadth and depth of knowledge in his/her chosen area of oceanography and supporting disciplines. The student will be examined for his/her grasp of factual and theoretical information and for his/her ability to apply this information to oceanographic problems. She/he will achieve the proper level of preparation by combining an adequate program of study with intellectual exchange with his/her advisors and fellow graduate students. Two months at the latest before she/he wishes to take the Comprehensive Examination, the student will request a meeting with his/her program committee to review his/her preparation and propose a date for the exam.

The Ph.D. Comprehensive Qualifying Examination shall be both written and oral. The examiners will be the members of the student's Program Committee. The written examination will be administered by the major professor and will consist of questions submitted by the Committee members. The written examination shall require no less than two days. Each examiner will grade his/her own portion of the written exam. Upon successful completion of the written exams, the student may then proceed to the oral portion of the exam.

The oral examination will be carried out by the student's Program Committee. The

major professor will serve as chair. The oral examination is usually two hours in length, although this limit may be exceeded. It is highly recommended that the student take the oral examination within two weeks of the written. The time and place shall be announced at least a week in advance by the major professor. A four to one vote of the examiners is required for passing.

Upon completion of the examination, the major professor will inform the student and the CMS Academic Affairs Office of the results. If successful, the major professor signifies the successful passing of the exam by signing the Admission to Candidacy form (Form 20) form on behalf of the committee. If the student does not pass the Comprehensive Qualifying Examination, the Examining Committee may recommend (1) dismissal from the program, or (2) that the student be allowed to repeat all, or any portion, of the exams. A student will be allowed to repeat the examinations only once. If a student does not pass the exams on their second attempt, they will be dismissed from the program.

Admission to Candidacy

Students may not be admitted to candidacy until a Doctoral Committee has been appointed, and the Committee has certified that the student has successfully completed the comprehensive qualifying examination. Following the completion of the Admission to Candidacy form (Form 20), the student may enroll in Dissertation credits (OCE 7980). The Admission to Candidacy form will be approved by the Director of Academic Affairs and forwarded to the Dean of the Graduate School for final approval. The student cannot register for Dissertation credits until the next complete semester following their admission to candidacy.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA Office of Graduate Studies

ADMISSION TO DOCTORAL CANDIDACY

Please type or print all information, except where noted for signature.

Part I. STUDENT INFORMATION

(A copy of this form will be mailed to this address)

Name		Social Security#		
Street Address		College		
City, State, Zip		Department		
E-mail Address		Graduate Program		
	ualifications necessary to successful			
met all of the require Note: A Com Candida	ements for Doctoral Candidacy for the amittee must be appointed and approved acy is not effective until approved by the ay not enroll in dissertation hours until the	e degree (E I by Graduate Studies prio e University Office of Grad	d.D. or Ph.D.). r to Admission to Canuate Studies (FAO 126	6).
met all of the require Note: A Com Candida	ements for Doctoral Candidacy for the must be appointed and approved acy is not effective until approved by the	degree (E I by Graduate Studies prio e University Office of Grad ne semester following effect Signature of (all signatures mus	d.D. or Ph.D.). r to Admission to Can uate Studies (FAO 12t tive admission to cand f Approval t be originals – no	6).
met all of the require Note: A Com Candida	ements for Doctoral Candidacy for the amittee must be appointed and approved acy is not effective until approved by the approv	degree (E I by Graduate Studies prio e University Office of Grad ne semester following effect Signature of	d.D. or Ph.D.). r to Admission to Can uate Studies (FAO 12t tive admission to cand f Approval t be originals – no	6). didacy.
met all of the require Note: A Com Candida Students ma Major Professor	ements for Doctoral Candidacy for the amittee must be appointed and approved acy is not effective until approved by the approv	degree (E I by Graduate Studies prio e University Office of Grad ne semester following effect Signature of (all signatures mus	d.D. or Ph.D.). r to Admission to Can uate Studies (FAO 12t tive admission to cand f Approval t be originals – no	6). didacy.
Major Professor Co-Major Professor Major Professor	ements for Doctoral Candidacy for the amittee must be appointed and approved acy is not effective until approved by the approv	degree (E I by Graduate Studies prio e University Office of Grad ne semester following effect Signature of (all signatures mus	d.D. or Ph.D.). r to Admission to Can uate Studies (FAO 12t tive admission to cand f Approval t be originals – no	6). didacy.
Major Professor Co-Major Professor Co-Major Professor Co-Major Professor	ements for Doctoral Candidacy for the amittee must be appointed and approved acy is not effective until approved by the approv	degree (E I by Graduate Studies prio e University Office of Grad ne semester following effect Signature of (all signatures mus	d.D. or Ph.D.). r to Admission to Can uate Studies (FAO 12t tive admission to cand f Approval t be originals – no	6). didacy.
Major Professor Co-Major Professor Co-Major Professor Co-Major Professor Co-Major Professor Co-Major Professor Co-Major Professor Colair Professor Colair Professor Cogram Director or Copt. Chairperson College Dean or	ements for Doctoral Candidacy for the amittee must be appointed and approved acy is not effective until approved by the approv	degree (E I by Graduate Studies prio e University Office of Grad ne semester following effect Signature of (all signatures mus	d.D. or Ph.D.). r to Admission to Can uate Studies (FAO 12t tive admission to cand f Approval t be originals – no	6). didacy.

S:\Manuscript\FORMS\Adm2Can.doc

White - Graduate Studies Yellow - Student Pink - College Golden - Department

Time Limits

All course work taken after entering the Ph.D. program and before candidacy must be completed within 5 calendar years for those entering with a Master's degree and within 7 calendar years for those entering without a Master's degree. After a student is admitted to candidacy, he or she has 5 years to obtain the Ph.D. degree. Any appeals for extension of either of these limits must be made by writing a letter to the Dean of the Graduate School explaining why the time limits were not met and outlining a well defined plan for completion of the degree. A specific time limit for finishing must be included in this plan. The letter requesting an extension must be endorsed by the student's major professor and the CMS Director of Academic Affairs.

Request for Dissertation Defense

After the Doctoral Committee has determined that the final draft of the dissertation is suitable for presentation, the Committee will complete a form (Form 21) requesting the scheduling and announcement (Form 22) of the dissertation defense examination. The defense request form, the announcement, and an unsigned Successful Defense Form (Form 23) must be submitted together to the CMS Director of Academic Affairs at least two weeks prior to the scheduled oral examination. A copy of the announcement must also be received in the Graduate School Office at least two weeks prior to the scheduled defense. The dissertation defense examination must be held at least four weeks before the last day of classes; therefore, the request for defense of the dissertation must be received in the Academic Affairs Office at least six weeks before the last day of classes of the semester in which the degree is to be granted. The name and address of the person who will be the chair of the examination committee should also be on the Request for Defense form. A memo from the student's major professor to the Director of Academic Affairs. Should be submitted along with these forms requesting that the selected person be appointed as Chairperson of the defense because of their expertise in certain [defined] areas. A CV for this person should also be included.

The final Ph.D. Oral Examination (Dissertation Defense) is the culmination of the student's graduate education and is a significant formal event. The Chair of the Examination Committee is expected to be a senior (Ph.D.) and distinguished scholar, nominated by the major professor, approved by the CMS Director of Academic Affairs to serve as the representative of the Graduate School. The Chair of the examination committee does not vote but should be familiar with the research the student has done. He/she may not be from within the College of Marine Science.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA Office of Graduate Studies

REQUEST FOR THE DISSERTATION DEFENSE

(a.k.a., "The Doctoral Final Oral Examination")

The undersigned request that the University community be notified that the following doctoral candidate for the Ph.D./Ed.D. degree stands ready to defend his/her dissertation. Each committee member hereby certifies that he/she has carefully reviewed the final draft of the dissertation and considers it to be suitable for defense.

		Name (print or type clearly)		SSN		Degree		
Doctoral Candidate								
Gradu	ato Proc	ram.	*	Graduate Department Dept. Mail Code				
Graduate Program			Graduate Department		рерт.	Mail Code		
Dissertation Tit	le		·					
Time, Date and Pla Examination	ce of							
Chairperson of Examination, Dept. Mail Code (or Addr	, and							
			Examining	Committee				
		Name (print or type	clearly)	Signature of /	Approval	Da	ate Signed	
☐ Major Professor ☐ Co-Major Profess	ог							
☐ Co-Major Professo ☐ Member	or							
Member								
Member								
Member								
Member								
Member								
Approvals								
		Name (print or type ci	learly)	Signature of A	Approval	Da	ate Signed	
Dept. Chairperson								
College Dean								
Graduate Studies		Dale E. Johnson o Carol Hines-Cobb						

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA OFFICE OF GRADUATE STUDIES

Defense of a Doctoral Dissertation

PHYSICO-CHEMICAL INTERACTIONS OF POLYCYCLIC AROMATIC HYDROCARBONS IN SEAWATER:SOLUBILITY AND SORPTION

by

PAMELA LYNN SUTTON

for the Ph.D. degree in Marine Science

Wednesday, January 3, 2001 9:00 a.m. PLACE: MSL CONFERENCE ROOM

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED

Examining Committee

Steven LeGore, Ph.D., Chairperson
Edward S. Van Vleet, Ph.D., Major Professor
Robert Byrne, Ph.D.
Paula Coble, Ph.D.
Pamela Halloclk-Muller, Ph.D.
Richard Pierce, Ph.D.

Peter R. Betzer
Dean, College of Marine Science

Dale E. Johnson
Dean, Office of Graduate Studies

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA Office of Graduate Studies

SUCCESSFUL DEFENSE OF THE PH.D./ED.D. DISSERTATION

The undersigned verify that the final oral defense of the dissertation has been successfully completed by the following doctoral candidate and that the dissertation is ready to submit to the Office of Graduate Studies pending revisions.

	Name (print or type clearly)	SSN	Degree
Doctoral Candidate			
Graduate Program			
Graduate Department			
Dissertation Title			
	Examining Committee		
	Name (print or type clearly)	Signature of Approval	
☐ Major Professor ☐ Co-Major Professor			
☐ Co-Major Professor ☐ Member			
Member			·
Member			
Chairperson of Defense		,	
Defense held on (date)			
Successful Defense Form signed (date)			

Dissertation Defense

The Ph.D. Final Oral Examination (Dissertation Defense) is conducted by the members of the student's Dissertation Committee. All members of the committee should be present either in person or by speaker phone. The emphasis is on the defense of the dissertation and its supporting scholarship. Normally, this examination is 2-2½ hours in length. A majority vote of the Examining Committee is required for passing. Once the student has successfully completed the oral defense, the committee members will sign the Defense of the Ph.D. Dissertation Form (Form 23). This form must be turned in to the Graduate School with the Dissertation. A copy also should be submitted to the CMS Academic Affairs Office.

Submission of Dissertation

Students admitted to USF graduate programs beginning Fall 2002 are required to submit their dissertation electronically. Detailed "How To" instructions on EDT submission are available on the Graduate School website under "Current Students", "Thesis and Dissertation Information".

Students admitted prior to Fall 2002 have the option of submitting their manuscript either electronically OR by paper. The student is advised to work with the major professor to determine the best option. For the most up-to-date information regarding submission, it is recommended that you check the Graduate School website.

The dissertation must conform to the guidelines in the Handbook for Graduate Theses and Dissertations which can be downloaded from the Graduate School website. Requirements for Ph.D. candidates are as follows:

- Signed successful defense form.
- Two final dissertation copies (unbound) on 100% rag, fiber or cotton watermarked paper, placed in two boxes, measuring at most 9" x 12"x 2". Bigger or longer boxes or brown envelopes are not acceptable.
- Photocopy of title page pasted on top of each box.
- Committee Verification Form (original signatures from committee members and the College of Marine Science Director of Academic Affairs.
- Graduate school accountant's receipt (FAO 139) for binding fee and microfilming. The microfilming fee must be paid with a money order payable to Bell and Howell (personal

- checks will not be accepted).
- One photocopy of the dissertation title page, the complete abstract, and abstract title page.
- The following forms completely filled out (available from the Graduate School manuscript consultant):
 - Bell and Howell microfilm agreement
 - NORC Survey
 - Library subject classification
 - Hooding information form

The Graduate School will not accept a dissertation after the deadline unless the candidate is enrolled in the proper dissertation course (OCE 7980) for at least two credit hours the following semester. The student must also reapply for graduation and will not officially graduate until the end of the semester. In addition, the student must have been enrolled for at least two hours of dissertation during the preceding semester. The dissertation must be approved by the Dean of the Graduate School prior to college certification for the degree. Two copies of the dissertation will then be deposited in the University Library. Each dissertation will be microfilmed, with the student being assessed a fee for this service. A binding fee will be charged to the student at the time the dissertation is submitted.

Date_			
Office	of	the	Registrar

APPLICATION FOR DEGREE

MASTER'S, EDUCATION SPECIALIST, OR DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY Graduate students cannot participate in commencement exercises until all requirements for such degrees have been c

encement exercises until all requirements for such degrees have been completed.

Graduate students	cannot participate in c		DEAC [ICE LISE O	NI Y
	T WRITE IN	SHADED A				1
	STUDENT ID		AP	LEVEL	TERM	DEGREE
	ED.D. M.Acc. M.ED. M.P.A. M.S.E.S. M.S.W. M.B.A. LLEGE MAJOR	M.F.A. M.S. M.S.C.H. M.P.H: M.L.A. M.ARC. M.S.B.E.				E.E. E.M. M.E. I.E. P.H.
i. Print your name as y with substantiating	ou wish it on your diplor documents must be com	na. Please indicate up pleted and attached if	this name is other	r than on our reco	ords.	2gc of flame form
First Name		liddle/Maiden		Las	t Name	
4. MAIL DIPLOMA TO			CITY		STATE	ZIP CODE
ADDRESS	& STREET		CITY		STATE	ZIF CODE
	Concer					
	O MEET TEACHER C	ERTIFICATION REQ	UIREMENTS?	YesNo		
Major Professor/Adv	visor Signature		Graduat	e Program Direct	or/Dept. Chairperson	Signature
). Graduation Date: _	(Month)	20	(Student's	s Signature)		(Date)
. Local Address for Co	ontact:Street		City	Sta	te Zip Code	Phone No.
. E-Mail Address:						
2. MAIN USF LOCATI	ON ATTENDED (chec	k one) (T)	Tampa (S)	Sarasota (P) St. Pete	(L) Lakela
FOR OFFICE USE ON	LY			(CERTIFIED TO GRAD	UATE:
				APPRO	VED:	
				DENIE	D:	
				INITIAL		

DISTRIBUTION: White-Records, Yellow-College

USF 2075g Rev.5/01 Eff.8/01